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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 March 2021 9:09 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Market Value check for fire case vehicle SMV 3691R

Attachments: Used 2013 Mercedes-Benz A-Class A45 AMG 4MATIC for Sale _ M Wheels - 

sgCarMart.pdf; PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry SMV 3691R.pdf

Dear Veron, 

 

FYNA. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 2:06 PM 

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Market Value check for fire case vehicle SMV 3691R 

 

Hello Simon 

 

I have calculated the NL for this vehicle at $ 57K. Attached is the documents. The vehicle is total loss. 

 

Best Regards, 

Sherwin Beh | Technical Investigator 

LKK Auto Consultants 

Office: 6256 3561  | Email:  SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 

 


